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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO: Nicolas Almonor, CB9; Bishop Hamilton-Gonzales, CB9; Debbie 

Timothy, CB9; Twyla Ware, CB9; Courtenay Loiselle, CB9 

FROM: Debbie Timothy, Nominations Committee Chair 

RE: Nominations Committee Meeting 

DATE:  May 20, 2024   

 

The meeting of the Nominating Committee has been scheduled as follows: 

 

 

  DATE:  Wednesday, May 22, 2024  

  TIME:  7:00PM 

  PLACE: 890 Nostrand Avenue  

    Brooklyn, New York 11225  

 

Livestreamed on the CB9 You Tube channel here: 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCciPIlJ01pLvrG0xod1_LvQ  

 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

1. Welcome 

2. Discuss process for conducting Community Board 9’s Election of 

Officers 

3. Next Steps 

4. Adjournment  

 

 

Antonio Reynoso 

Borough President 

 

Dante B. Arnwine 

District Manager 

 

Fred P. Baptiste 

Chair 

 

Vacant  

1st Vice Chair 

 

Francisca Leopold 

2nd Vice Chair 

 

Linda Watson-Lorde 

Executive Secretary 

 

Mayna Legoute 

Treasurer 

 

Nicolas Almonor 

Member-at-Large 

 

Vacant 

Member-at-Large 
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